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similar letters plus attachments (pages 1-23) were also

issued to:

John Alderdice _ w
Alliance Party

John Hume ___ _lq—e‘i‘ C'l\f’D
SP DLP

Robert McCartney

UK Unionist Party = %r{ | 071 ('“

David Trimble

Ulster Unionist Party — <ot S/

Gary McMichael

Ulster Democratic Party — L\"S 15 N

Hugh Smyth

= Progressive Unionist Party — ol syl

%{Ac.«dkw
Monica McWilliams

- Northern Ireland Women’s Coalition —-LO‘gq{y

== Mark Langhammer

Labour

cc: PS/Secretary of State (L&B)- B

PS/Michael Ancram (L&B) - B

PS/Sir John Wheeler (L&B) - B

PS/PUS (L&B) - B

PS/Sir David Fell - B

Mr Thomas - B

Mr Legge - B

Mr Steele - B

Mr Leach - B

Mr Ray - B

M Be TN B

Mr Watkins - B

Mr Stephens - B

M-S AN SIS B

Mr Perry - B

Mr Maccabe - B

Mr Beeton - B

Mr Lavery - B

Miss Harrison - B

field - B

- B
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The Reverend Dr Ian R K Paisley MP MEP

91 Dundela Avenue

BELFAST

BT4 3BU 6 June 1996

Dear Ian,

We are writing to you about a number of arrangements for the

negotiations that are to begin next Monday.

The opening plenary will begin at 2pm in Castle Buildings in

Belfast. The Talks Administration Unit will be in touch

about access and other practical arrangements.

We enclose a number of papers prepared by the two

Governments:

u Scenario for the Opening Plenary Session

u Procedural Guidelines for the Conduct of

Substantive All-Party Negotiations (as referred to

in paragraph 5 of the "Scenario for the Opening

Plenary Session")

u Draft Agenda for Substantive All-Party Negotiations

(as referred to in paragraph 9 of the "Scenario for

the Opening Plenary Session"). (The list of

Strand 1 issues for inclusion on the agenda is

suggested by the British Government alone).
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We look forward to seeing you on Monday.

Yours sincerely

SIGNED

The Rt Hon Sir Patrick Mayhew QC MP

Secretary of State

for Northern Ireland
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SIGNED

Dick Spring TD

Tanaiste and Minister

for Foreign Affairs


